
Town of Highland Park, Texas
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

A G E N D A
4:00 PM
June 24, 2019

4700 Drexel Drive
Town Council Chamber

WORK SESSION - 4:00 PM
I. CALL TO ORDER
II. DISCUSSION

A. Discuss any of the agenda items provided on the Regular Agenda of the June
24, 2019 Town Council meeting.

TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR AGENDA - 4:00 P.M.
I. CALL TO ORDER
II. INVOCATION
III. CITIZEN COMMENTS

This is an opportunity for the public to address the Town Council. In accordance
with the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Town Council may not discuss issues raised
or make any decision at this time. Issues raised may be referred to Town staff for
research and possible future action.

IV. RECOGNITION
Recognition of the Town's Volunteer of the Year for 2018.

V. PUBLIC HEARING
A. Conduct a public hearing to receive public comments on a request to replat the

properties located at 3816 and 3820 Gillon Avenue, into one lot bearing the
street address of 3820 Gillon Avenue.

VI. CONSENT AGENDA
All items under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Town
Council and will be enacted by one motion and vote.  There will be no separate
discussion of items unless a request by a Council Member is made prior to the time
of the Town Council voting on the motion.  In such event, the item will be removed,
without debate, from the general order of business and considered in its normal
sequence.

A. Consider approval of the minutes of the Town Council meeting and study
session held on June 10, 2019.



B. Consider approval of a resolution amending the number and terms of the
members, and the scope of work of the Town's Finance and Audit Advisory
Committee.

VII. MAIN AGENDA
A. Consider approval to replat Lots 12R and 13R, Block 22, Highland Park

Addition, Second Installment into one lot bearing the street address of 3820
Gillon Avenue.

B. Consider approval of an Interlocal Agreement between the Town of Highland
Park and the City of University Park for the acquisition of a joint Project 25
compatible radio system.  

C. Consider approval of a Radio System Interlocal Agreement between the Town
of Highland Park, the City of University Park, the City of Garland, and the City
of Mesquite. 

D. Consider approval of an Interlocal Radio System Usage Agreement between
the Town of Highland Park, the City of University Park, the City of Garland,
and the City of Mesquite.

E. Consider approval of a contract with Motorola for the purchase of a P25
compliant radio system. 

VIII.ADJOURNMENT

Any item on this posted agenda could be discussed in closed session as long as it is within one of the permitted categories under Sections 551.071 through 551.076 and

551.087 of the Texas Government Code

SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS FOR TOWN COUNCIL MEETINGS: Let us know if you need special assistance of any kind.

Please contact the Town of Highland Park Administrative staff at (214) 521-4161 from 7:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., Monday through Friday.



TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK
Agenda Briefing

Council Meeting:  June 24, 2019

Department:  Human Resources Director:  Steven J. Alexander

TITLE
Recognition of the Town's Volunteer of the Year for 2018.

BACKGROUND
The Excellence in Volunteerism Award is designed to recognize a Town employee who shows exemplary
individual achievement, contribution, and performance in volunteering efforts. This individual consistently
exhibits a positive and supportive attitude, while making contributions beyond the usual expectations of her
employment through participation in the Highland Park Community Assisting Neighbors initiative.
 
The following employee will be recognized at the Awards Luncheon on July 11, 2019:
 
Kelle Hall, Communications Manager, Department of Public Safety

RECOMMENDATION
None.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
No Attachments Available



TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK
Agenda Briefing

Council Meeting:  June 24, 2019

Department:  Building Inspection Director:  Kathleen Stewart

TITLE
Conduct a public hearing to receive public comments on a request to replat the properties located at 3816
and 3820 Gillon Avenue, into one lot bearing the street address of 3820 Gillon Avenue.

BACKGROUND
The owner of the properties at 3816 and 3820 Gillon Avenue submitted a request to combine the two
properties into one building site on February 21, 2019.  A public hearing is scheduled at 4:00 p.m. on
Monday, June 24, 2019, for the Town Council to receive public comments regarding a request to replat the
properties into one lot. 
 
The zoning ordinance amendment to combine the two building sites was approved by the Town Council on
May 28, 2019.  The public hearing for this replat should have occurred simultaneously with the zoning
ordinance public hearing on May 28, 2019.  However, the notification to the Park Cities News for the public
hearing was inadvertently overlooked by staff.   The earliest possible meeting date to observe the requisite
15-day published notice of the replat is June  24, 2019.  The property owner was notified immediately of
this oversight, and was amenable to the delay, and stated that it did not affect their development plans for
the property.  
 
The staff reviewed the replat document and determined that it complies with the Town's zoning regulations,
subdivision regulations, and pertinent state law.

RECOMMENDATION

The staff recommends approval.  The Town Council reviewed this item at its study session on May 7,
2019.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
3820_Gillon_-_ZONING_APPLIC_SIGNED_2-21-2019.pdf Replat Application

Plat_Image_20190508.pdf Final Plat

Engineering_Memorandum_-_3820_Gillon_Avenue.pdf Engineering Memo







Ex
is

tin
g 

R
es

id
en

ce

N
ew

 L
ot

 -
 7

0'
x2

25
'

(5
) 

72
" 

Bo
x 

M
ag

no
lia

20
0 

G
al

 S
av

an
na

h 
H

ol
ly

 -
Fu

ll 
to

 G
ro

un
d

20
0 

G
al

 N
el

lie
 R

. S
te

ve
ns

 H
ed

ge

Pr
op

os
ed

 B
ri

ck
 W

al
l T

o
Ex

is
tin

g 
Br

ic
k 

W
al

l O
n 

O
ld

Pr
op

er
ty

 L
in

e

N
ew

 Z
oy

si
a 

So
d

Ex
is

tin
g 

Li
ve

O
ak

s
Ex

is
tin

g 
La

w
n

T
o 

R
em

ai
n

Ex
is

tin
g 

M
ag

no
lia

4"
 P

ot
 A

si
an

 Ja
sm

in
e

12
" 

O
.C

.

18
" 

H
t. 

Bo
xw

oo
d

5 
G

al
 -

 8
" 

O
.C

.

D
ec

or
at

iv
e 

G
ra

ve
l

T
o 

M
at

ch
 E

xi
st

in
g

18
" 

H
t. 

Bo
xw

oo
d

5 
G

al
 -

 8
" 

O
.C

.

D
ec

or
at

iv
e 

G
ra

ve
l

(8
) 

5 
G

al
 S

ta
r 

Ja
sm

in
e 

Es
pa

lie
r

4'
 O

.C
.

4"
 P

ot
 A

si
an

 Ja
sm

in
e 

- 
12

" 
O

.C
.

4"
 P

ot
 A

si
an

 Ja
sm

in
e 

- 
12

" 
O

.C
.

7 
G

al
 A

za
le

a 
- 

18
" 

O
.C

.

Li
m

es
to

ne
 B

or
de

r

N
ew

 Z
oy

si
a 

So
d

18
" 

H
t. 

Bo
xw

oo
d

5 
G

al
 -

 8
" 

O
.C

.

St
uc

co
 W

al
l

20
0 

G
al

 M
ag

no
lia

20
0 

G
al

 M
ag

no
lia

M
at

ch
in

g 
20

0 
G

al
Sa

va
nn

ah
 H

ol
ly

24
" 

H
t. 

Bo
xw

oo
d

7 
G

al
 -

 1
2"

 O
.C

.

W
ro

ug
ht

 Ir
on

Fe
nc

e
1 

G
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

d
M

on
do

 -
 8

" 
O

.C
.

1 
G

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

M
on

do
 -

 1
2"

 O
.C

.

18
" 

H
t. 

Bo
xw

oo
d

5 
G

al
 -

 8
" 

O
.C

.

4"
 P

ot
 A

si
an

 Ja
sm

in
e

12
" 

O
.C

.

4"
 P

ot
 A

si
an

 Ja
sm

in
e

12
" 

O
.C

.

4"
 P

ot
 A

si
an

 Ja
sm

in
e 

- 
12

" 
O

.C
.

18
" 

H
t. 

Bo
xw

oo
d

5 
G

al
 -

 8
" 

O
.C

.

Li
m

es
to

ne
Bo

rd
er

(7
) 

3 
G

al
Fi

g 
Iv

y

Jones Residence
3820 Gillon Ave.
DALLAS, TX

L1
.0

SH
EE

T
 N

O
.

LA
N

D
SC

A
PE

PL
A

N

DRAWN BY: KMREV. #DRAWING DATE

October 11, 2018 ORIGINAL

N

SC
A

LE
: 1

/8
" 

= 
1'

October 23, 2018 1

38
20

 G
ill

on
38

16
 G

ill
on

ksmith
Text Box
70-ft

ksmith
Text Box
175-ft

ksmith
Text Box
225.5-ft





Memorandum
To: Kathleen Stewart, Director of Town Services 

Kirk Smith, Assistant Director of Town Services 

From: Lori Chapin, P.E., Director of Engineering 

Date: May 7, 2019 

Subject: Amended Plat for 3820 Gillon Avenue, Highland Park, Texas 
Lot 13RR, Block 22, Highland Park, Second Installment 

We have reviewed the amended plat documents for the above referenced property, found them to 
be in compliance with the Town’s subdivision regulations meeting all amended plat standards 
and recommend approval.  



Page 1 of 11 

MINUTES OF A MEETING OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF HIGHLAND 
PARK, TEXAS, HELD AT THE TOWN HALL, 4700 DREXEL DRIVE, ON MONDAY,     
JUNE 10, 2019, AT 8:00 A.M. 
 
Present at the meeting were Mayor Margo Goodwin, and Town Council Members David L. 
Dowler, Eric Gambrell, Jimmy Grisham, and Craig Penfold.  Absent from the meeting was Mayor 
Pro Tem John McKnight. 
 
Mayor Goodwin called the work session to order and asked if any Town Council Member wished 
to discuss any of the items on the Regular Agenda.  Hearing none, Mayor Goodwin closed the 
work session and convened the regular meeting. 
 
Council Member Grisham gave the Invocation. 
 
Mayor Goodwin asked if anyone in the audience wished to address the Town Council, and 
explained that the Council may not discuss issues raised or make any decision at the time; issues 
raised may be referred to Town staff for research and possible future action.  Connie Karcher,  
4420 Edmondson Avenue, thanked the Council for the pool opening at 9:00 a.m. on Memorial Day 
for Lap Swim, and stated that there were 2 people per lane for 1.5 hours.  She recounted her 
estimate of swimmers throughout the weekend, and expressed a need for two lanes for Lap Swim 
on Sunday evenings.  She referenced the new staff and acknowledged that with new people, new 
challenges arise during training; she referenced lifeguards working in the snack bar and questioned 
if they were cooking.  Ms. Karcher referenced a perceived malfunction of the shower head at the 
rinse area and stated that the new pool manager said it will not be fixed; she questioned the 
procedures to follow for swimmers to express concerns.  Ms. Karcher concluded by expressing a 
concern for shelter for swimmers when evacuated from the pool during storm situations after the 
previous day’s storm that came on abruptly, and asking the Council to give consideration for such 
shelter.  Mayor Goodwin asked if anyone else wished to address the Council, to which there was 
no response. 
 
Mayor Goodwin recognized Colum Taylor, Boy Scout Troop No. 80, in attendance to satisfy 
requirements for the Citizen in the Community merit badge. 
 
Mayor Goodwin recessed the Council meeting at 8:11 a.m. and convened a public hearing to 
receive public comments regarding action on substandard buildings at 4509 Mockingbird Lane.  
Kirk Smith, Assistant Director of Town Services, explained that on March 11, and March 15, 2019, 
the Fire Marshal and the Building Official investigated the property.  In response to a question 
from Mayor Goodwin, Mr. Smith stated that the investigations resulted in response to a 
neighborhood concern regarding substandard buildings on the property.  Following investigation 
of the exteriors and a subsequent inspection of the interiors with the property owner, several 
concerns regarding the structural integrity of the buildings were identified, to the extent that they 
considered the buildings dangerous, with potential for collapse.  Neighbors reported that they were 
concerned for the safety of their own properties.  Kirk Smith stated that the gas and electrical 
services to the property were disconnected by the respective utility companies; no one is living on 
the property, and the property owner failed to meet any of the Fire Marshal’s prescribed deadlines.  



Page 2 of 11 

He presented a list of the various dates Town officials met with the property owner and the 
deadlines given to the property owner to bring the buildings into compliance: 

• March 26, 2019 – Fire Marshal issued Notice of Violation (“NOV”) 
o April 8, 2019:  deadline to provide scope of work and a time lint to complete 

work 
o April 15, 2019:  deadline to apply and obtain permits 
o April 22, 2019:  deadline to commence work 
o May 20, 2019:  deadline to complete repairs (or demolition) of the structures 

• April 8, 2019 - Property owner requested meeting with Town officials to inspect 
interior 

• April 10, 2019 – Property owner appealed accuracy of the NOV to the Town 
Administrator 

• April 11, 2019 – Building Official requested that Oncor terminate electrical service 

• April 15, 2019 – Property Owner registered as a home owner to be a general contractor 

• April 23, 2019 – Property Owner requested building permit (denied due to inadequate 
information) 

• May 8, 2019 – Property Owner requested additional days to complete construction due 
to rain (May 20 deadline); no building permit obtained 

• May 22, 2019 – Property Owner submitted written request for more time – Building 
Inspector via phone call explained the need for a Professional Engineer evaluation and 
scope of work, etc. 

• May 22, 2019 – late afternoon, Property Owner visited Building Inspection officer and 
started permit application, but did not have Professional Engineer letter, scope of work, 
etc. 

• May 30, 2019 – Property Owner visited Building Inspection office, signed receipt of 
letter notice of Public Hearing (June 10, 2019 at 8:00 a.m.).  Property Owner again 
requested building permit (denied based on lack of supporting documents – 
Professional Engineer letter, scope of work, etc. 

• May 31, 2019 – Property Owner visited office; Kirk Smith explained the process for 
which the Public Hearing is being conducted 

• May 31, 2019 – Substandard Building Notice posted at all entry doors on property (no 
one to enter the premises unless associated with a building permit) 

• June 4, 2019 – Property Owner requested permission to enter building on June 5 with 
the original structural Professional Engineer, a foundation contractor, and a foundation 
Professional Engineer 

• June 7, 2019 – Property Owner requested permission to enter property with two general 
contractors to inspect property 

• June 8, 2019 (Saturday) – Property Owner requested permission to enter property with 
contractor; cancelled when request was denied, then explained need to acquire 
medicine and clothes; cancelled with Department of Public Safety later stating the 
items were found elsewhere 

Kirk Smith presented a series of photos taken during the inspection of the Property, and 
explained that no interior photos were allowed by the Property Owner. 



Page 3 of 11 

� The first slide contained two photos and showed the rear yard looking north.  A tree 
had fallen partially onto the roof and east wall of the accessory building.  

� The second slide contained two photos and showed the north wall (front) and roof 
of the accessory building.  Mr. Smith stated that the inside revealed a collapsing 
vaulted ceiling. 

� The third slide contained two photos of the north wall (front) of the main structure 
and a close-up view of the area west of the front door.  Mr. Smith outlined an area 
of the wall between a second-floor window and a first-floor window directly below, 
and explained that the non-fired clay brick expands and contracts; this area has been 
damaged by moisture.  Cracks in the brick and rotted wood framing around the 
lower window were evident. 

� The fourth slide contained two photos of the same window area from a different 
angle; the cracks and separation were clearly visible. 

� The fifth slide contained two photos of the window directly above the front door on 
the north wall of the main structure.  Mr. Smith explained that the degree of 
separation of the brick from the shutters around the window posed a possible fall 
hazard. 

� The sixth slide contained two photos of the north wall of the main structure east of 
the front door.  An outline around the window showed cracking around the window, 
and moisture damage in the brick around the upper right corner of the window. 

� The seventh slide contained one photo of the south (rear) wall of the main structure.  
Mr. Smith explained that the right side is a wood-sided two-story addition to the 
main structure.  He further explained that the roof appears to be bowed inward; 
arrows superimposed on the photo revealed the west chimney leaning toward the 
roof. 

� The eighth slide contained two photos with close-up views of the rear wall of the 
main structure.  Mr. Smith explained the damage/disrepair of the wood-sided 
veneer and the slab foundation.  An exterior electrical outlet was adjacent to an area 
where the wood had rotted near the bottom of the corner column. 

� The ninth slide contained two photos of the rear (south) wall of the main structure 
showing a one-story brick veneer portion of the building with exposed electrical 
wires and severe cracking around the upper left corner of the window. 

� The tenth slide contained two photos of the rear (south) wall of the main structure 
depicting the same one-story brick veneer portion of the building.  Mr. Smith 
explained the separation of brick between the one-story and the two-story portion 
of the building. 

� The eleventh slide contained one photo of the rear of the main structure showing 
the west side of the building.  Mr. Smith described the condition of the area and 
stated that the damage presents a collapse hazard. 

� The twelfth slide contained two photos of the east side of the main structure.          
Mr. Smith explained that the degree of separation and the damaged wood siding 
veneer presents a possible fall hazard. 

� The thirteenth slide contained one photo of a west window on the second floor of 
the main structure.  Mr. Smith outlined the area above the window, around the right 
side and below the bottom of the window, and explained the cracking wood rot and 
separation. 



Page 4 of 11 

� The fourteenth slide contained three photos of the west wall of the main structure, 
a one-story stucco on wood veneer addition.  Mr. Smith explained that moisture 
damage caused the stucco to erode near the bottom of the wall; a hole was clearly 
visible, showing the exposed metal lath on the wood veneer.  He further explained 
the damage at the top of the structure near a brick column. 

� The fifteenth slide contained two photos of the west wall of the main structure, 
brick veneer on slab foundation.  The first photo revealed brick bowing outward; 
the second photo showed a level with a reading indicating that the brick veneer was 
out of plumb 1/4-inch per foot. 

Kirk Smith did not present photos of the interior investigation of the structures that was 
made with the property owner present.  The following conditions were described: 

• Main structure: 
o Living room ceiling failure 
o Stairwell – eastern wall leaning toward the west – no clearance between 

handrail and wall at the top of the stairs 
o Severe lean/slope on floor of the second story master bedroom (above living 

room) 
o Sag in roof ridge and chimney leaning toward roof 
o Water stains in ceilings throughout 
o Daylight visible through wall of storage addition to west side 
o Exposed electrical at ceiling of storage addition to west side 

• Accessory Structure (Guest House) 
o Wood rot at base of north wall east of entry 
o Partial collapse at vaulted ceiling 
o Water damage at interior and mold present  

Kirk Smith stated that as of the time of this public hearing, the Professional Engineer report 
received from Reedy Engineering dated May 31, 2019, was non-conclusive, and stated that 
additional investigation is needed after structural elements have been exposed.  The 
Professional Engineer report received from Crosstown Engineering, a foundation engineer, 
dated June 6, 2019, was also non-conclusive, and stated that the crawl space needs to be 
excavated, drained, and dried out before a scope of work can be determined.  Since      
March 26, 2019, no comprehensive reports have been concluded by Professional 
Engineers; no permits have been obtained; and no work has commenced. 

Mayor Goodwin asked if the property owner was present; Mr. Smith responded in the 
affirmative.  Council Member Gambrell asked if concerns were expressed by several 
neighboring homeowners or one, and the type notice required for this public hearing.  Kirk 
Smith explained that the requisite notice was delivered to the Property Owner and the lien 
holders.  In response to further questions, Mr. Smith explained that this public hearing did 
not require notification of the property owners within 200 feet of the subject property, and 
prior to March 26, 2019, the date of the Notice of Violation, the Building Inspection 
department had known of other types of violations, specifically Class C Zoning-type 
misdemeanors, but not problems of this type. Council Member Penfold asked if the 
property owner showed a willingness to cooperate; Kirk Smith stated that the Property 
Owner was open with his communication, expressed concern, and in the latter part of the 
process, engaged professionals.  Council Member Penfold commented that the report 



Page 5 of 11 

presented was thorough, and gave him a sense that the interior was no better than the 
outside.  Mayor Goodwin asked if the Property Owner wished to speak. 

Scott Brei introduced himself and stated that his homestead since 1997 is the property at 
4509 Mockingbird Lane; his homestead status was re-established by a Dallas Court in 
another matter.  He added that he was married on December 22, 2017.  Mr. Brei further 
stated that he is respectful of the economy of the Town Council, of Kirk Smith and his 
knowledge of the rules and ordinances of Highland Park, and that he met with Bill Lindley.  
He mentioned that he worked on the Mockingbird reconstruction several years ago.  Mr. 
Brei stated that he drove around the Town after the storms the day before, and he is thankful 
for the police; he mentioned paperwork, and that he was staying at a hotel, and that he 
found clothes and medications.  Mr. Brei read the words of the inscription on the wall on 
the third floor of Town Hall, and stated that he never thought that would bring him here 
today.  Mr. Brei distributed a series of photos to the Town Council and gave a verbal 
description of each.  He explained that the first photo of the living room was taken less 
than 30 days ago; the next photo depicted the stairs to the second floor and the first floor 
hallway/entry; the third photo depicted the rear yard and a large portion of a downed tree.  
Council Member Gambrell asked the date of the first photo and of the photo of the stairs; 
Scott Brei stated 60 days; the photo of the stairs was taken at about the same time.               
Mr. Brei stated that the tree fell on the guest house on March 15.  Mayor Goodwin asked 
when the tree was cleared.  Scott Brei stated that it was removed within two days.  The tree 
cutting commenced around 11:00 p.m., and continued until 3:00 a.m.; the power to the 
neighborhood was cut.  Mayor Goodwin asked if the tree is still leaning, to which Mr. Brei 
explained that Oncor could not accomplish removing the remainder of the tree with a 
bucket truck.  He added that he had contracted with a tree service and scheduled the work 
to be completed the previous Saturday.  Scott Brei described the next photo as the garage 
door, and stated that repairs have begun; he added that he has started the repairs ordered 
by the Fire Marshal.  Council Member Penfold asked Mr. Brei if a permit is needed before 
beginning repairs.  Mr. Brei stated that he thought he has an owner’s permit for some 
repairs.  Council Member Penfold explained that the Town has rules that must be adhered 
to, and that no one could better explain those rules than Kirk Smith.  Mr. Brei explained 
the next photo as the back fence and the sump pump that pumps into the alley.  Mayor 
Goodwin asked what it pumped; Scott Brei stated that it is a French drain that drains to a 
small island; he further stated that water is ponding, and the drain is cut off.  Mr. Brei 
mentioned that Moore Tree Service is his contractor.  Mayor Goodwin asked Mr. Brei if 
he is having difficulty in providing the necessary information required to obtain permits.  
Scott Brei stated that he is a novice at the construction/permitting process; he has asked 
each time, and stated that he has been told that he can’t do “this” until he does “that.”       
Mr. Brei explained the difficulty with the rain delay in getting contractors out.  He stated 
that his focus is on the home and the tree.   

Mayor Goodwin explained that the scope of work is more than the tree, and asked Kirk 
Smith if a contractor bid is required before issuing a building permit; Mr. Smith affirmed.  
Mayor Goodwin asked if an Engineer’s report is also required; Mr. Smith affirmed.  Scott 
Brei commented that engineers have good intentions.  Council Member Gambrell asked 
Mr. Brei if his engineers have furnished any reports regarding the scope of work, issues, 
and conditions.  Scott Brei replied in the affirmative.  Council Member Gambrell asked 
Kirk Smith if he had received Engineer’s reports.  Kirk Smith stated that two letters were 



Page 6 of 11 

received.  Council Member Gambrell stated that “Engineer’s Report” is a commercial term.  
Kirk Smith stated that letters are not structural opinions.  Mayor Goodwin asked Scott Brei 
if the documents he presented from engineers were different from those sent to Kirk Smith.  
Scott Brei verified that they are the same documents.  Mayor Goodwin commented that the 
letters were inconclusive and further investigation is needed.  Scott Brei explained that he 
needs the water drained out, and the area dried out, which he stated takes at least a week, 
but the rain continues to return.  Council Member Penfold read from a letter dated April 
14, 2019, from Frank B. Reedy, P.E., and asked Mr. Brei if he had made the recommended 
cuts and exposed the items listed.  Scott Brei stated that Frank Reedy said to cut from 
above; in the living room an 18-inch box was cut, and an 18-inch box in the hallway, with 
2 in the dining room.  Council Member Penfold commented that it is now 60 days later, 
and asked Mr. Brei if he understood the seriousness of the problem.  Scott Brei stated that 
he does.  Council Member Penfold asked Mr. Brei what he wants the Council to do; Scott 
Brei responded look at the facts, look at the bids.  He stated that he wants to fix the home. 

Council Member Gambrell asked Mr. Brei to state what he is asking for.  Mr. Brei said 
more time.  Council Member Gambrell asked Mr. Brei to specify; Scott Brie said rain.  
Council Member Gambrell asked what it is; more time is not correct.  Council Member 
Grisham asked  Mr. Brei what changes going forward, versus what happened in the past.  
Scott Brei stated that he and Kirk Smith discussed 30 days; he inquired if he could ask for 
60 days.  He further explained that the contractor said that he could start on Mr. Brei’s 
property next week.  Council Member Gambrell asked Mr. Brei if he acknowledged the 
structural issues and the concerns of his neighbors, as well as the structural dangers, and 
asked if Mr. Brei is trying to repair them.  Scott Brei replied in the affirmative, and stated 
that he wants to do the work to satisfy Kirk Smith, with an engineer letter.  Mayor Goodwin 
stated that she wanted a more definite answer because she is skeptical about what can be 
accomplished in the next 30 days; the reports are old, and she wants to know what is 
planned, who will be working on Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, etc.  She added that the 
Town Council does not take the matter lightly because of concerns for the safety of the 
neighbors and for Mr. Brei.  Mayor Goodwin asked Mr. Brei again to state his plan. 

Scott Brei responded that he will have the structures evaluated, get the permits, and do the 
work.  He stated that he was told he cannot get a permit until all bids are totaled.  Mayor 
Goodwin asked Mr. Brei if Kirk Smith explained to him the documents that are needed for 
each permit; Scott Brei answered in the affirmative.  In response to Mayor Goodwin, Kirk 
Smith mentioned a conclusive Engineer’s Report; he is willing to get Mr. Brei a tear-out 
permit, but he will require an Engineer’s Report that specifies the scope of work.  Mr. 
Smith further stated that it will take three to six months to make the structural and cosmetic 
repairs.  Mayor Goodwin asked how long it will take to get the Engineer’s Report; Kirk 
Smith estimated two weeks.  Mayor Goodwin confirmed that the Engineer could get in to 
examine the structures. 

Council Member Penfold asked what could be any fairer.  Scott Brei asked to restore the 
electricity, so the Engineer could make the necessary cuts.  Kirk Smith stated that a 
temporary power pole could be installed.  Scott Brei stated that one contractor said he has 
a generator.  Mayor Goodwin stated that the Town would give Mr. Brei one month to get 
the Engineer’s Report and contractor bids in place.  She reiterated that in 30 days, she wants 
to see if Mr. Brei has plans in place.  Council Member Penfold asked if the Council can 



Page 7 of 11 

require Mr. Brei to come back at a time certain; he mentioned the expense and asked         
Mr. Brei if he had a total scope.  Scott Brei mentioned $20,000 and $60,000, and that the 
floors are down only 1.5-inches; he will contract professional foundation repairers; one 
treated beam will pickup the hallway and living room.  Mayor Goodwin asked Mr. Brei if 
he felt that he is financially able to cover the work.  Mr. Brei responded in the affirmative, 
and mentioned money from a loan, possibly getting money from the family.  Council 
Member Penfold asked Mr. Brei if he did not have financing; Scott Brei mentioned the tree 
on the house and window damage, then stated that Safeco (insurance) will cover the roof 
on the guest house; the main house has everything but the foundation.  Mayor Goodwin 
noted the break in the vaulted ceiling, and asked if one month is reasonable.  Matthew 
Boyle, Town Attorney, explained that according to the Local Government Code, if the 
Town grants more than 30 days, it must have a scope and a schedule.   

Matthew Boyle asked Mr. Brei if he has the scope and schedule today; he also asked         
Mr. Brei if anything in the Town’s documentation was factually incorrect.  Scott Brei 
responded with the crossbeam in the living room.  Matthew Boyle asked if there was 
anything other than the crossbeam.  Mr. Boyle stated that Mr. Brei put the tarp in place to 
stop water, and asked if that was correct.  Scott Brei responded that it was received by the 
contractor.  Matthew Boyle asked if the structures have electrical service; Scott Brei replied 
in the affirmative:  power with Ambit and Highland Park water.  Matthew Boyle asked   
Mr. Brei if the structures have electrical service; Scott Brei stated that he has an electricity 
bill.  Matthew Boyle again asked if he has electrical service; Scott Brei replied in the 
negative.  Mr. Brei further stated that he would like to follow the list Kirk Smith made.  
Matthew Boyle asked Mr. Brei if he had a building permit.  Scott Brei replied in the 
negative.  Matthew Boyle began to address the Mayor and Town Council regarding the 
public hearing when Council Member Gambrell stated that he would like to go into an 
Executive Session.  Mayor Goodwin asked if anyone else in the audience wished to speak. 

Jeanita Brei, 4509 Mockingbird Lane, addressed the Council and stated that she would like 
to comply to have everything repaired, electrical power restored.  She stated that the 
property is the homestead, and it means a lot to keep their home. 

Mayor Goodwin asked if anyone else wished to speak.  Catherine Miller, 4220 University 
Boulevard, University Park, addressed the Council and stated that she is Mr. Brei’s ex-
wife.  She expressed concern about the structural integrity, and concern that Mr. Brei has 
the financial capability:  he has many other obligations, including being 28 months behind 
on his mortgage.  She added that he is in bankruptcy, and is several years past-due on child 
support.  She stated that she wanted to make the Town Council aware of the financial 
issues. 

Anne Marie Hurlbut, Glenwick Lane, University Park, stated that she and Mr. Brei have a 
9-year-old daughter together.  She described a legal history related to child support that 
included Mr. Brei being jailed for failure to pay child support.  Ms. Hurlbut stated that    
Mr. Brei has no substantial job other than $10-per-hour jobs.  She added that she has to file 
monthly for child support in the amount of $455 per month, plus $155 for medical.  Council 
Member Gambrell asked her if Mr. Brei is currently in deficiency.  Ms. Hurlbut replied in 
the affirmative, and stated that he has been since November, 2018.  Council Member 
Gambrell asked Ms. Hurlbut if her opinion was that Mr. Brei cannot meet the financial 



Page 8 of 11 

obligations to repair the house.  He then asked Ms. Miller if she was represented by 
Counsel, to which she responded in the affirmative, through the Attorney General. 

In response to questions, Ms. Miller indicated that Mr. Brei owes between $12,000 and 
$13,000 in child support, and approximately $27,000 for medical.  Council Member 
Gambrell asked Ms. Miller if Mr. Brei was over $10,000 in arrears, to which she replied in 
the affirmative, and estimated approximately $37,000.  Ms. Miller explained that in their 
divorce, Scott Brei was granted the home; Ms. Miller was on the mortgage, and Mr. Brei 
never took her off the mortgage. 

Anne Marie Hurlbut stated that Scott Brei claims that he lives at the house on Mockingbird, 
but at a hearing in March, 2018, Mr. Brei claimed that he did not live at the house.  He 
stated that he lived 90% of the time at his wife’s condominium.  Ms. Hurlbut further stated 
that Mr. Brei abandoned their child; he has had no contact with her since June of 2018. 

Council Member Penfold asked Scott Brei if he currently has a job.  Scott Brei stated that 
he is unemployed. 

Council Member Gambrell motioned to go into Executive Session.  He then stated that he 
would like to have the opportunity to keep the public hearing open.  Mayor Goodwin asked 
if anyone else in the audience wished to speak during the public hearing. 

Jeanita Brei stated that both of the speakers are ex-wives; Mr. Brei filed bankruptcy, and 
he is trying to get it settled.  She further stated that both ex-wives are all about the money.  
Jeanita Brei explained that she works, but her husband does not work because of the jail 
record.  Council Member Gambrell asked if she understands that Mr. Brei is in arrears in 
child support, to which Jeanita Brei replied in the affirmative.  Council Member Gambrell 
asked her how he plans to pay for child support if he is in arrears.  Jeanita Brei explained 
that he has insurance.  Council Member Gambrell asked about the insurance company’s 
process.   

Mayor Goodwin asked Mr. Brei if he is behind on mortgage payments.  Scott Brei stated 
that it was discharged from the bankruptcy.  Mayor Goodwin asked if he is required to pay 
the money back.  Scott Brei replied in the affirmative, and stated that his ex-wife never 
signed a special document to take her off the mortgage.  Council Member Gambrell asked 
Mr. Brei if he is behind on child support.  Scott Brei replied in the affirmative.  Council 
Member Gambrell asked how he could pay $1; Scott Brei stated that he has a check.  
Council Member Gambrell asked Mr. Brei how he could pay $1 to repair the house if he 
can’t pay child support.  Scott Brei stated that the insurance company sent a check.  Council 
Member Gambrell asked Mr. Brei how he can get the repairs done.  Scott Brei explained 
that the check from the insurance company is for a portion of the repairs.  Council Member 
Dowler asked the balance on the mortgage.  Scott Brei stated that he has two loans, the first 
is for $250,000, and the second is for $125,000.  He added that the Internal Revenue Service 
has a lien from 2005 in the amount of $1,800; the house is listed on the tax roll at $581,000, 
which Mr., Brei claimed is typically 20% to 30% below market value.  Council Member 
Penfold indicated that is not correct. 

Mayor Goodwin asked if anyone else wished to speak.  Hearing none, Mayor Goodwin 
closed the public hearing at 9:25 a.m., with a right to reopen the public hearing after the 



Page 9 of 11 

Council finishes discussion on the remaining agenda items, goes into Executive Session 
and closes the Executive session. 

 
Mayor Goodwin asked if anyone else in the audience wished to speak.  Hearing none, 
Mayor Goodwin closed the public hearing at 9:26 a.m. and reconvened the Council 
meeting. 

 
On a motion by Council Member Penfold, seconded by Council Member Grisham, the Council 
voted unanimously to approve Item A. on the Consent Agenda.  Prior to the vote, Mayor Goodwin 
explained that with a consent agenda, several items are voted upon in one motion; any Council 
Member could request that any item(s) be removed for discussion and voted upon separately.  
Mayor Goodwin asked if any Council Member had such a request, to which there was no response.  

A. Consider approval of the minutes of the Town Council meeting held on May 28, 2019. 

 
Mayor Goodwin deferred Item A., “Review, discuss, and consider acting on an order for the repair 

and/or demolition of all structure at 4509 Mockingbird Lane” on the Main Agenda until later in 
the meeting. 
 
On a motion by Council Member Penfold, seconded by Council Member Dowler, the Council 
voted unanimously to approve Resolution No. 004-19 amending building permit fees in the 
Town’s Master Fee Schedule.  Kirk Smith explained that three topics were inadvertently omitted 
in the draft resolution included in the agenda packet; those items are included in the draft resolution 
provided at each seat prior to the Council meeting.  Those three items have a standard $180 flat 
permit fee. 

RESOLUTION NO. 004-19 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK, TEXAS AMENDING 

BUILDING PERMIT FEES IN THE ITS MASTER FEE SCHEDULE. 

 
Mayor Goodwin recessed the Town Council meeting at 9:30 a.m. and opened the Town Council 
study session. 
 
UPDOMING AGENDA DISCUSSION 
 
Action 

No items assigned to this category. 

 

Consent 

No items assigned to this category. 

 
FUTURE AGENDAS DISCUSSION 

No items assigned to this category. 

 
 
  



Page 10 of 11 

REPORTS 

“Review and discuss the status of the Monarch Pecan Tree.”  Kathleen Stewart, Director of Town 
Services, explained that several years ago, the Town began a program with Preservation Tree, the 
Town’s arborist, to preserve the health of the Monarch Pecan Tree (the “Tree”) located on 
Armstrong Parkway near the intersection of Preston Road.  Micah Pace, Urban Forestry Specialist, 
implemented treatments and carefully monitored the Tree.  Mayor Goodwin has met with 
neighboring residents to update them on the condition of the Tree.  Mrs. Stewart introduced Micah 
Pace, who addressed the Council and presented an update on the status of the Tree.  Mr. Pace 
stated that the Tree has not improved; it is in a state of retrenchment, a phase in the cycle of a tree’s 
life when it experiences shrinking, or “die-back.”  This condition can last many years, and possibly 
decades; however, the Tree will not improve or provide its former function and value.  Micah Pace 
explained that in addition to routine pruning of the Tree, cables were installed to stabilize its 
branches to address safety concerns.  Mayor Goodwin stated that if the Tree is continually pruned, 
the limbs will eventually die, and the canopy will reduce.  The Tree produced leaves this spring, 
but no new branches.  Micah Pace stated that he visited the Tree immediately before the study 
session, and observed new die-back.  Mayor Goodwin stated that she visited with Armstrong 
residents twice, and they understand that if a decision is made to remove the Tree, the wood will 
be harvested, preserved and utilized for commemorative artifacts.  Those residents were also 
advised that the “Sister” Tree, in close proximity to the Monarch Pecan Tree, will be decorated for 
the Town’s annual Tree Lighting Ceremony in December.  Micah Pace concluded his presentation 
by recommending that:  (i) following the removal of the Tree, the area be sodded with grass; and 
(ii) the Town focus on nurturing the Sister Tree.  Council Member Dowler expressed optimism 
regarding the utilization of the Tree’s wood.  Mayor Goodwin reiterated that it is not known how 
much wood is salvageable.  Council Member Penfold mentioned the possibility of replacing the 
Tree, even though the Sister Tree is fine, its location and size is not the same.  He suggested perhaps 
soliciting contributions to fund the purchase, rather than utilizing Town funds.  Council Member 
Dowler suggested reviewing the situation after the Tree is gone, and indicated that he would be in 
favor of considering alternatives.  

“Review and discuss the status of capital projects.”  Lori Chapin, Director of Engineering, asked 
if she could answer any questions the Council may have.  Bill Lindley suggested deferring this 
item to the next study session. 

“Review and discuss the status of the Preston Road construction project.” Lori Chapin explained 
that Phase A is in the process of being finished.  Phase B has begun, and is currently slightly ahead 
of schedule.  Mayor Goodwin asked if the concrete put in place after the Dallas Utilities work is 
being removed.  Lori Chapin explained that small sections of the pavement, where its integrity is 
compromised, will be removed.  In response to a question from Mayor Goodwin, Lori Chapin 
affirmed that the current engineering specifications are stronger than the specifications utilized 
three to four years ago.  Council Member Penfold asked the number of bid days that would be 
calculated as liquidated damages.  Lori Chapin explained that excused days/rain days do not count 
against the contractor.  Council Member Penfold expressed concern of giving the contractor extra 
days. 
 
Mayor Goodwin adjourned the study session at 9:46 a.m. and reopened the Town Council meeting. 
 



Page 11 of 11 

Mayor Goodwin recessed the Town Council meeting at 9:45 a.m. and convened a closed session 
pursuant to Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, to consult with and receive legal 
advice from the Town Attorney regarding pending or contemplated litigation (Cause No. DC-18-
08709 in the 191st Judicial District Court of Dallas County, Texas:  McCullers v. USAI, LP, et al; 
and to obtain legal advice regarding Item IV A. and VI. A., acting on an order for the repair and/or 
demolition of all structures at 4509 Mockingbird Lane. 
 
Council Member Grisham excused himself from the meeting at 9:48 a.m. 
 
Mayor Goodwin closed the closed session at 10:16 a.m. and reconvened the Council meeting in 
open session.  No final action, decision, or vote was taken during the closed session. 

 
Mayor Goodwin asked for comments or a motion regarding Agenda Item VIII.A., to which there 
was no response. 
 
Mayor Goodwin asked for comments or a motion regarding Agenda Item VI.A.  On a motion by 
Council Member Gambrell, seconded by Council Member Penfold, the Council voted 
unanimously to approve an ORDER BY THE TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK TOWN COUNCIL 
TO REPAIR, REMOVE OR DEMOLISH BUILDINGS AT 4509 MOCKINGBIRD LANE (the 
“Order”), a copy of which is attached.  Following a discussion, Mayor Goodwin advised Scott Brei 
that he is required to appear at the Town Council meeting on Monday, July 8, 2019, and provide 
documentation to the Town Council that includes a conclusive Engineer’s Report, a Contractor’s 
Scope of Work and Schedule, and Building Permit(s) to make the required repairs to the buildings 
on the property.  She further stated that failure to provide the documentation will result in 
enforcement of the  Order deadline of thirty days from June 10, 2019. 
 
There being no further business to come before the Council, the meeting was adjourned at 9:31 a.m. 
 
APPROVED on this the 24th day of June, 2019. 
 
        By: 
 
 
 
        Margo Goodwin 
        Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Gayle Kirby 
Town Secretary 





TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK
Agenda Briefing

Council Meeting:  June 24, 2019

Department:  Fiscal and Human Resources Director:  Steven J. Alexander

TITLE
Consider approval of a resolution amending the number and terms of the members, and the scope of work
of the Town's Finance and Audit Advisory Committee.

BACKGROUND
The Town Council created the Finance and Audit Committee (the "Committee") in 2013.  The Committee
provides advice and recommendations to the Town Council concerning the investment of Town funds,
financial, accounting, and audit-related affairs, practices, and policies of the Town.  Since its inception, the
Committee has focused specifically on the results of the annual audit, the development of the Town's annual
budget, with an emphasis on reviewing the multi-year financial plan for the CIP, and monitoring monthly
financial reporting to the Town Council.  The Committee meets as needed, and serves in an advisory
capacity to both Town Staff and the Town Council.
 
The key amendments proposed to the Committee's membership and scope of work include the following:
 

Modifies the number of private citizens to be appointed to the Committee from three to four.
Removes the number of terms that a Committee Member can serve.
Removes language related to the Town Council Administrative Committee and reflects the
appointment of two Town Council Members to the Committee.
Clarifies the Committee's responsibilities as they relate to commenting and/or
reporting on matters to the Town Council.
Sets the frequency of meetings to occur "as needed" as opposed to a required number of
meetings per month.

RECOMMENDATION
Town Staff recommends approval.  The Town Council reviewed this item at its study session on June 18,
2019.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
Resolution_amending_FAAC_05022019.pdf Proposed resolution



RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK, TEXAS, AMENDING THE 
MEMBERSHIP AND SCOPE OF WORK OF THE TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK FINANCE 
AND AUDIT ADVISORY COMMITTEE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council of the Town of Highland Park, Texas ("Town") is committed to 
insuring that the municipal government remains a fiscally sound organization; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council encourages citizen involvement in the process of governing, and 
seeks to improve fiscal accountability and transparency to the public; and 

 
WHEREAS, ensuring that the resources of the Town are properly managed and accounted for is 
of the utmost importance to the Town Council; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Town Council believes that the Finance and Audit Advisory Committee is in the 
best interest of the citizens of Highland Park; 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Town Council of the Town of Highland Park, 
Texas: 

 
That, the membership and scope of work of the Finance and Audit Advisory Committee are hereby 
amended and set forth in the document entitled, "Town of Highland Park, Texas, Finance and 
Audit Advisory Committee" attached hereto and made a part hereof. 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Highland Park Town Council this 24th day of June 2019. 
 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:     APPROVED: 
 
 
 
Matthew C.G. Boyle      Margo Goodwin 
Town Attorney       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
Gayle Kirby 
Town Secretary 

 
  



Page 2 of3  

Town of Highland Park, Texas 
Finance and Audit Advisory Committee 

 
Purpose of the Committee: 

 
The Town of Highland Park Finance and Audit Committee (the "Committee") will provide advice 
and recommendations to the Town Council concerning the investment, financial, accounting, and 
audit-related affairs, practices, and policies of the Town. 

 
Membership/Structure/Term of Office: 

 
The membership of the Committee will be composed of four individuals consisting of the Mayor and 
at least three, but not more than four, private individuals with significant knowledge and experience 
in the realms of business finance and/or municipal finance. In addition, the Committee shall have 
four Ex Officio members consisting of the two Town Council Members who serve as members of 
the Town's Administrative Committee, the Town Administrator, and the Chief Financial Officer 
of the Town. 

 
The three private individuals and two Council Members will be appointed by theat the discretion 
of the Mayor; however, their appointments shall be subject to confirmation by the Town Council 
(the "“Council"”). The three private individuals, the Mayor, and the two Council Members members 
of the Administrative Committee shall serve as members of the Committee for a term of two years 
ending simultaneously with the ending of the terms of the Mayor and of the Town Council 
Members. The service of the private individuals shall be limited to not more than three successive 
two-year terms. The Mayor shall appoint the Chair of the Committee with the confirmation of the 
Town Council. 

 
Responsibilities of the Committee: 

 
The Committee will: (i) consider the policies and priorities of the Town as expressed in  the current 
budget and capital improvement program and as otherwise conveyed  to the Committee by the 
Council; (ii) study and assess the financial performance and financial condition of the Town; (iii) 
identify issues and opportunities related to such performance and condition; and (iv) convey 
comments and make recommendations to the Council as it deems appropriate or as the Council 
may request.  In conjunction therewith, the Committee will: 

• On a monthly basis, review the Town'’s periodic financial reports with the Town Staff 
and provide comments as appropriate; 

• On a monthly basis, review the Town'’s investment portfolio with the Town Staffand 
provide comments as appropriate; 

• Review, assess, and comment, as the committee determines necessary, upon the 
investment, financial, accounting, and audit policies and practices of the Town; 



Page 3 of3  

• Participate in, and review, assess, and comment upon, the development and preparation 
of the proposed Annual Budget.  At the request of Town Council, this may include, but 
is not limited to: 

• , to include reviewing annually tThe Town's Compensation and Benefits 
Program, as well as the Pay for Performance (P4P) Program; and 

• The Town’s benefits program to include health insurance and retirement; and 

• , and tThe Capital Improvement Program and related financing planas they are 
developed, prepared and circulated.; 

• Confer with the independent auditors retained by the Town, including conducting at 
least one annual conference without the presence of any member of the Town Staff, 
including without the presence of any Ex Officio members of the Committee who are 
members of the Town Staff; and 

• Review, assess, and comment upon the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
prepared by the auditors. 

 
The Town Staff will furnish to the Committee the benefit of its knowledge, experience, and 
recommendations as the Staff may deem appropriate; and the Committee will draw upon such 
knowledge, experience, and recommendations as it deems appropriate. 

 
The Staff, without the approval of the Council, may implement recommendations of the Committee 
which involve routine adjustments or refinements of existing administrative practices of the Town; 
however, no recommendation that is inconsistent with any prior directive of the Town Council or 
that constitutes a change in Town policy will be implemented without the prior approval of the 
Council. 

 
Frequency of Meetings: 

 
The Committee will meet monthly as needed and at such other times as the Chairman or the 
members of   the Committee deem appropriate. Meetings may be conducted in person, by 
videoconferencing, by teleconferencing, or by a combination thereof. 

 
Reports to the Town Council: 

 
The Committee will submit to the Council on a quarterly basis a written reports as determined 
necessary by the committee or at the request of the Town Council concerning: (i) the financial 
performance of the Town relative to the current Budget; (ii) any recommendations it may deem 
appropriate; and (iii) such other matters within the realm of its responsibilities as it may deem 
appropriate. Such quarterly reports will be submitted within thirty (30) days of the close of each 
fiscal quarter of the Town. Such report(s) may be supplemented by the members of the Committee 
or a representative appearing at a meeting of the Council. Further, the Committee may make written 
reports to, or its members or a representative may make appearances before, the Council as the 
Committee, or its member(s) may deem appropriate. 



TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK
Agenda Briefing

Council Meeting:  June 24, 2019

Department:  Building Inspection Director:  Kathleen Stewart

TITLE
Consider approval to replat Lots 12R and 13R, Block 22, Highland Park Addition, Second Installment into
one lot bearing the street address of 3820 Gillon Avenue.

BACKGROUND
The owner of the properties at 3816 and 3820 Gillon Avenue submitted a request to combine the two
properties into one lot on February 21, 2019.  Following the public hearing, this item is presented for the
Town Council to accept the final plat as Lot 13RR, Block 22, Highland Park Addition, Second Installment,
Town of Highland Park, Dallas County, Texas.  The staff reviewed the replat and determined that it
complies with the Town's zoning regulations, subdivision regulations, and pertinent state law.
 
The property owner understands that acceptance and approval by the Town Council of the final plat,
known as 3820 Gillon Avenue, results in a permanent lot combination which will run with the property in
perpetuity.

RECOMMENDATION
The staff recommends approval.  This item was reviewed by the Town Council at its study session on May
7, 2019.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
None.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
Plat_Image_20190508.pdf Replat Document

Engineering_Memorandum_-_3820_Gillon_Avenue.pdf Engineering Memo





Memorandum
To: Kathleen Stewart, Director of Town Services 

Kirk Smith, Assistant Director of Town Services 

From: Lori Chapin, P.E., Director of Engineering 

Date: May 7, 2019 

Subject: Amended Plat for 3820 Gillon Avenue, Highland Park, Texas 
Lot 13RR, Block 22, Highland Park, Second Installment 

We have reviewed the amended plat documents for the above referenced property, found them to 
be in compliance with the Town’s subdivision regulations meeting all amended plat standards 
and recommend approval.  



TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK
Agenda Briefing

Council Meeting:  June 24, 2019

Department:  Department of Public Safety Director:  Rick Pyle

TITLE
Consider approval of an Interlocal Agreement between the Town of Highland Park and the City of
University Park for the acquisition of a joint Project 25 compatible radio system.  

BACKGROUND
This agenda item is provided as an opportunity for the Town Council to review and discuss the status of
the Town and the City of University Park ("City") pursuing the acquisition of a new public safety radio
system. Black & Veatch ("Consultant") was previously retained by the Town and the City to assist in the
evaluation of options (Phase III) and development of Interlocal Agreements ("ILAs") for the replacement
and upgrade of the public safety radio system ("System") meeting the federal P25 standards. The Town
Council previously gave direction to staff to pursue the development of various agreements with Garland,
Mesquite, Rowlett, and Sachse ("GMRS") for the purchase and operation of the System. As part of Phase
III, the Consultant will also assist with the oversight of system installation, implementation, system
performance verification, and system acceptance testing prior to system cut-over. Based on the technical
complexity and the critical functionality of the system, staff for both the Town and the City propose to
continue with the Consultant to provide these services for both agencies until the completion of the public
safety radio system project.
 
The Town Attorney, in cooperation with the City Attorney, reviewed the Agreement, and its accompanying
contracts/agreements.  The Agreement addresses the Town and the City creating and managing a "three-site
simulcast cell."  Once the Town and the City create the cell, the two entities will join the Garland and Mesquite
radio system.
P25 is a standards development process for the design, manufacturing, and evaluation of interoperable
digital two-way land mobile radio systems communications products created by and for public safety
professionals. The P25 standard is a critical component to achieve interoperability among different
agencies. Both federal and state guidelines set an objective that radio communications for all first
responders be P25 compliant. The Town's current radio system is not P25 compliant.    
 
The current HPDPS radio system, purchased in 2011, is not public safety grade, is outdated, and
scheduled for replacement. The system was purchased as an interim system until a P25 solution could be
identified. The Consultant previously recommended that the Town partner with the City and join the GMRS
system as the most cost effective alternative available. Following this course of action provides a radio
system that is interoperable with all area agencies, enhances clarity, provides wider area coverage, delivers
deeper building penetration, and provides encryption capabilities. As part of the Town's and the City's
work, the two entities will upgrade their existing antennae sites. These sites will then be combined to form a
cell. This cell will tie into the GMRS system, resulting in all partner cities gaining increased coverage and
reliability.       



RECOMMENDATION
Staff agrees with and recommends approval of the Agreement and accompanying
agreements/contracts.  The University Park City Council approved the purchase, and the associated
agreements/contracts at its Council Meeting on June 18, 2019. This item was reviewed by the Town
Council at its Study Session on June 18, 2019.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Motorola has proposed three cost options, each differing based on the Town pre-funding annual
maintenance.  These proposals, which cover a 10-year period, include:

 
Option

 
Cost

Maintenance
Period Covered

Future
Maintenance Cost

    
Option 1 $3.58 Million 2 years $2.15 Million
Option 2 $4.04 Million 5 years $1.58 Million
Option 3 $5.48 Million 10 years $0

    
 
Note:  the numbers presented above do not include annual subscription fees to be paid to GMRS.  These
annual fees amount to $30,097 in Year 1 and $11,398 per year for Years 2 through 10.
 
Since added to the Town's Capital Improvement Plan ("CIP"), funding for the communication system has
been expected to come from some form of capital lease or lease-purchase program.  The CIP sets out
annual payments for the system over a 10-year period.  The capital lease planned in the CIP was set up to
fund only the initial cost of the system (Option 1), with maintenance programmed from the annual operating
budget beginning in Year 3.  Since the purchase price of the equipment and related maintenance have
increased over time, the CIP and the 10-year financial model will need to be adjusted to accommodate the
current pricing.  Alternatives to financing the system through a capital lease include cash financing through
available fund balances and current resources, or other forms of debt such as Tax Anticipation Notes
("TANs").  Option pricing from Motorola includes discounts tied to pre-funding the annual maintenance, with
Option 2 reducing the overall cost of the system by $110,000, and Option 3 saving the Town $250,000.
 
It is important to recognize that whether financing comes from a capital lease or TANs, the Town will be
required to report the debt in its annual financial statements.  While TANs will likely have a lower interest
rate than a capital lease, the amortization period is limited to 7 years. Should the issuance of debt be
pursued, Town Staff would engage a financial advisor to assist with the process. 

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
HPUP_ILA_(1).pdf HP UP ILA

































TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK
Agenda Briefing

Council Meeting:  June 24, 2019

Department:  Department of Public Safety Director:  Rick Pyle

TITLE
Consider approval of a Radio System Interlocal Agreement between the Town of Highland Park, the City
of University Park, the City of Garland, and the City of Mesquite. 

BACKGROUND
This agreement deals specifically with the Radio System Interlocal Agreement (Participant Agreement)
addressing the Town and the City of University Park (the "City") joining the Garland and Mesquite radio
system.  This agenda item is provided as an opportunity for the Town Council to review and discuss the
status of the Town and the City  pursuing the acquisition of a new public safety radio system. Black &
Veatch (the "Consultant") was previously retained by the Town and the City to assist in the evaluation of
options (Phase III) and development of Interlocal Agreements for the replacement and upgrade of the
public safety radio system (the "System") meeting the federal P25 standards. The Town Council previously
gave direction to staff to pursue the development of various agreements with Garland, Mesquite, Rowlett,
and Sachse ("GMRS") for the purchase and operation of the System. As part of Phase III, the Consultant
will also assist with the oversight of system installation, implementation, system performance verification,
and system acceptance testing prior to system cut-over. Based on the technical complexity and the critical
functionality of the system, staff for both the Town and the City propose to continue with the Consultant to
provide these services for both agencies until the completion of the public safety radio system project.  The
Town Attorney, in cooperation with the City's Attorney this and other agreements/contracts related to the
project.  
 
P25 is a standards development process for the design, manufacturing and evaluation of interoperable digital
two-way land mobile radio systems communications products created by and for public safety
professionals. The P25 standard is a critical component to achieve interoperability among different
agencies. Both federal and state guidelines set an objective that radio communications for all first
responders be P25 compliant. The Town's current radio system is not P25 compliant.    
 
The current HPDPS radio system, purchased in 2011, is not public safety grade, is outdated, and
scheduled for replacement. The system was purchased as an interim system until a P25 solution could be
identified. The Consultant previously recommended that the Town partner with the City and join the GMRS
system as the most cost effective alternative available. Following this course of action provides a radio
system that is interoperable with all area agencies, enhances clarity, provides wider area coverage, delivers
deeper building penetration, and provides encryption capabilities. As part of the Town's and the City's
work, the two entities will upgrade their existing antennae sites. These sites will then be combined to form a
cell. This cell will tie into the GMRS system, resulting in all partner cities gaining increased coverage and
reliability.       

RECOMMENDATION



Staff agrees with and recommends approval of this agreement and proceeding with acquisition of the
System. The University Park City Council approved the purchase, the associated ILAs, and the Motorola
contract at its Council meeting on June 18, 2019. This item was reviewed by the Town Council at its Study
Session on June 18, 2019.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Motorola has proposed three cost options, each differing based on the Town pre-funding annual
maintenance.  These proposals, which cover a 10-year period, include:

 
Option

 
Cost

Maintenance
Period Covered

Future
Maintenance Cost

    
Option 1 $3.58 Million 2 years $2.15 Million
Option 2 $4.04 Million 5 years $1.58 Million
Option 3 $5.48 Million 10 years $0

    
 
Note:  the numbers presented above do not include annual subscription fees to be paid to GMRS.  These
annual fees amount to $30,097 in Year 1 and $11,398 per year for Years 2 through 10.
 
Since added to the Town's Capital Improvement Plan ("CIP"), funding for the communication system has
been expected to come from some form of capital lease or lease-purchase program.  The CIP sets out
annual payments for the system over a 10-year period.  The capital lease planned in the CIP was set up to
fund only the initial cost of the system (Option 1), with maintenance programmed from the annual operating
budget beginning in Year 3.  Since the purchase price of the equipment and related maintenance have
increased over time, the CIP and the 10-year financial model will need to be adjusted to accommodate the
current pricing.  Alternatives to financing the system through a capital lease include cash financing through
available fund balances and current resources, or other forms of debt such as Tax Anticipation Notes
("TANs").  Option pricing from Motorola includes discounts tied to pre-funding the annual maintenance, with
Option 2 reducing the overall cost of the system by $110,000, and Option 3 saving the Town $250,000.
 
It is important to recognize that whether financing comes from a capital lease or TANs, the Town will be
required to report the debt in its annual financial statements.  While TANs will likely have a lower interest
rate than a capital lease, the amortization period is limited to 7 years. Should the issuance of debt be
pursued, Town Staff would engage a financial advisor to assist with the process.

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
GMRS_Participant_Agreement_(1).pdf GMRS Participant Agreement (1)



















































TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK
Agenda Briefing

Council Meeting:  June 24, 2019

Department:  Department of Public Safety Director:  Rick Pyle

TITLE
Consider approval of an Interlocal Radio System Usage Agreement between the Town of Highland Park,
the City of University Park, the City of Garland, and the City of Mesquite.

BACKGROUND
This agreement addresses the Radio System Usage Agreement between the Town, the City of University
Park (the "City"), the City of Garland, and the City of Mesquite. This agenda item is provided as an
opportunity for the Town Council to review and discuss the status of the Town and City pursuing the
acquisition of a new public safety radio system. Black & Veatch (the "Consultant") was previously retained
by the Town and the City to assist in the evaluation of options (Phase III) and development of Interlocal
Agreements for the replacement and upgrade of the public safety radio system (the "System") meeting the
federal P25 standards. The Town Council previously gave direction to staff to pursue the development of
various agreements with Garland, Mesquite, Rowlett, and Sachse ("GMRS") for the purchase and
operation of the System. As part of Phase III, the Consultant will also assist with the oversight of system
installation, implementation, system performance verification, and system acceptance testing prior to the
system cut-over. Based on the technical complexity and the critical functionality of the system, staff for
both the Town and the City propose to continue with the Consultant to provide these services for both
agencies until the completion of the public safety radio system project.  The Town Attorney, in cooperation
with the City's Attorney, reviewed this usage agreement and the accompanying agreements/contracts. 
 
P25 is a standards development process for the design, manufacturing and evaluation of interoperable digital
two-way land mobile radio systems communications products created by and for public safety
professionals. The P25 standard is a critical component to achieve interoperability among different
agencies. Both federal and state guidelines set an objective that radio communications for all first
responders be P25 compliant. The Town's current radio system is not P25 compliant.    
 
The current HPDPS radio system, purchased in 2011, is not public safety grade, is outdated, and
scheduled for replacement. The system was purchased as an interim system until a P25 solution could be
identified. The Consultant previously recommended that the Town partner with the City and join the GMRS
system as the most cost effective alternative available. Following this course of action provides a radio
system that is interoperable with all area agencies, enhances clarity, provides wider area coverage, delivers
deeper building penetration, and provides encryption capabilities. As part of the Town's and the City's
work, the two entities will upgrade their existing antennae sites. These sites will then be combined to form a
cell. This cell will tie into the GMRS system, resulting in all partner cities gaining increased coverage and
reliability.       
 
 
 



RECOMMENDATION
Staff agrees with and recommends approval of this agreement and proceeding with acquisition of the
System. The University Park City Council approved the purchase, the associated ILAs, and the Motorola
contract at its Council meeting on June 18, 2019. This item was reviewed by the Town Council at its Study
Session on June 18, 2019.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Motorola has proposed three cost options, each differing based on the Town pre-funding annual
maintenance.  These proposals, which cover a 10-year period, include:

 
Option

 
Cost

Maintenance
Period Covered

Future
Maintenance Cost

    
Option 1 $3.58 Million 2 years $2.15 Million
Option 2 $4.04 Million 5 years $1.58 Million
Option 3 $5.48 Million 10 years $0

    
 
Note:  the numbers presented above do not include annual subscription fees to be paid to GMRS.  These
annual fees amount to $30,097 in Year 1 and $11,398 per year for Years 2 through 10.
 
Since added to the Town's Capital Improvement Plan ("CIP"), funding for the communication system has
been expected to come from some form of capital lease or lease-purchase program.  The CIP sets out
annual payments for the system over a 10-year period.  The capital lease planned in the CIP was set up to
fund only the initial cost of the system (Option 1), with maintenance programmed from the annual operating
budget beginning in Year 3.  Since the purchase price of the equipment and related maintenance have
increased over time, the CIP and the 10-year financial model will need to be adjusted to accommodate the
current pricing.  Alternatives to financing the system through a capital lease include cash financing through
available fund balances and current resources, or other forms of debt such as Tax Anticipation Notes
("TANs").  Option pricing from Motorola includes discounts tied to pre-funding the annual maintenance, with
Option 2 reducing the overall cost of the system by $110,000, and Option 3 saving the Town $250,000.
 
It is important to recognize that whether financing comes from a capital lease or TANs, the Town will be
required to report the debt in its annual financial statements.  While TANs will likely have a lower interest
rate than a capital lease, the amortization period is limited to 7 years. Should the issuance of debt be
pursued, Town Staff would engage a financial advisor to assist with the process. 

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
GMRS_Usage_Agreement_(1).pdf GMRS Usage Agreement (1)

































TOWN OF HIGHLAND PARK
Agenda Briefing

Council Meeting:  June 24, 2019

Department:  Department of Public Safety Director:  Rick Pyle

TITLE
Consider approval of a contract with Motorola for the purchase of a P25 compliant radio system. 

BACKGROUND
This contract provides for the purchase between the Town of Highland Park and Motorola. This agenda
item is provided as an opportunity for the Town Council to review and discuss the status of the Town and
the City of University Park (the "City") pursuing the acquisition of a new public safety radio system. Black
& Veatch (the "Consultant") was previously retained by the Town and the City to assist in the evaluation of
options (Phase III) and development of Interlocal Agreements for the replacement and upgrade of the
public safety radio system ("System") meeting the federal P25 standards. The Town Council previously
gave direction to staff to pursue the development of various agreements with Garland, Mesquite, Rowlett,
and Sachse ("GMRS") for the purchase and operation of the System. As part of Phase III, the Consultant
will also assist with the oversight of system installation, implementation, system performance verification,
and system acceptance testing prior to system cut-over. Based on the technical complexity and the critical
functionality of the system, staff for both the Town and the City propose to continue with the Consultant to
provide these services for both agencies until the completion of the public safety radio system project.  The
Town Attorney, in cooperation with the City's Attorney, reviewed this and the other agreements/contracts.
 
P25 is a standards development process for the design, manufacturing, and evaluation of interoperable
digital two-way land mobile radio systems communications products created by and for public safety
professionals. The P25 standard is a critical component to achieve interoperability among different
agencies. Both federal and state guidelines set an objective that radio communications for all first
responders be P25 compliant. The Town's current radio system is not P25 compliant.    
 
The current HPDPS radio system, purchased in 2011, is not public safety grade, is outdated, and
scheduled for replacement. The system was purchased as an interim system until a P25 solution could be
identified. The Consultant previously recommended that the Town partner with the City and join the GMRS
system as the most cost effective alternative available. Following this course of action provides a radio
system that is interoperable with all area agencies, enhances clarity, provides wider area coverage, delivers
deeper building penetration, and provides encryption capabilities. As part of the Town's and the City's
work, the two entities will upgrade their existing antennae sites. These sites will then be combined to form a
cell. This cell will tie into the GMRS system, resulting in all partner cities gaining increased coverage and
reliability.       

RECOMMENDATION
Staff agrees with and recommends approval of this contract and proceeding with acquisition of the System.
The University Park City Council approved the purchase, the associated ILAs, and the Motorola contract



at its Council meeting on June 18, 2019. This item was reviewed by the Town Council at its Study Session
on June 18, 2019.

FINANCIAL IMPACT
Motorola has proposed three cost options, each differing based on the Town pre-funding annual
maintenance.  These proposals, which cover a 10-year period, include:

 
Option

 
Cost

Maintenance
Period Covered

Future
Maintenance Cost

    
Option 1 $3.58 Million 2 years $2.15 Million
Option 2 $4.04 Million 5 years $1.58 Million
Option 3 $5.48 Million 10 years $0

    
 
Note:  the numbers presented above do not include annual subscription fees to be paid to GMRS.  These
annual fees amount to $30,097 in Year 1 and $11,398 per year for Years 2 through 10.
 
Since added to the Town's Capital Improvement Plan ("CIP"), funding for the communication system has
been expected to come from some form of capital lease or lease-purchase program.  The CIP sets out
annual payments for the system over a 10-year period.  The capital lease planned in the CIP was set up to
fund only the initial cost of the system (Option 1), with maintenance programmed from the annual operating
budget beginning in Year 3.  Since the purchase price of the equipment and related maintenance have
increased over time, the CIP and the 10-year financial model will need to be adjusted to accommodate the
current pricing.  Alternatives to financing the system through a capital lease include cash financing through
available fund balances and current resources, or other forms of debt such as Tax Anticipation Notes
("TANs").  Option pricing from Motorola includes discounts tied to pre-funding the annual maintenance, with
Option 2 reducing the overall cost of the system by $110,000, and Option 3 saving the Town $250,000.
 
It is important to recognize that whether financing comes from a capital lease or TANs, the Town will be
required to report the debt in its annual financial statements.  While TANs will likely have a lower interest
rate than a capital lease, the amortization period is limited to 7 years. Should the issuance of debt be
pursued, Town Staff would engage a financial advisor to assist with the process. 

ATTACHMENTS:
File Name Description
HP_Motorola_Contract_(1).pdf HP Motorola Contract




































































































	Meeting Agenda
	Volunteer of the Year 2018
	3816-20 Gillon - Replat TCPH
	Revisions to the Finance and Audit Advisory Committee
	3820 Gillon - Replat Action
	P25 Radio System
	P25 Radio System #2
	P25 Radio System #3
	P25 Radio System #4

